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Malave, Erin /

From: Diane M. Hernandez [dhernandez@agilaw.com]
Sent:  Thursday, May 13, 2010 3:42 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Diane M. Hernandez, Raobert R. Adams
Subject: ADDRESS CHANGE

Piease change the Principal Address and the Mailing Address for the four (4) LLC's
stated below.

PSC Property Managers, LLC

Document Numberw
Principal Address: E 43 Street, Miami, Florida 33137

Mailing Address: 176 NE 43 Street, Miami, Florida 33137

Strand Commercial Properties, LLC

Document Number: M/_

Principal Address: 176 NE 43 Street, Miami, Florida 33137
Mailing Address: 176 NE 43 Street, Miami, Florida 33137

Capri Residential properties, LLC

Document Number: w

Principal Address: 176 NE 43 Street, Miami, Florida 33137
Mailing Address: 176 NE 43 Street, Miami, Florida 33137

Pelican Investment Holdings, LLC —

Document Number: L10000049292

Principal Address: 176 NE 43 Street, Miami, Florida 33137
Mailing Address: 176 NE 43 Street, Miami, Florida 33137

Thank you.

Diane M. Hernandez

Assistant to Robert R. Adams, Esq.
ADAMS GALLINAR, 2 A.

1000 Brickell Avenue, Suite 300
Miami, Florida 33131

Tel. (305) 416-6800 . Fax (305) 416-6811

email: dhernandez@agilaw.com
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